

JOSHUA DAVID MOYERS

Address Available Upon Request

(330) 204-9750

josh@joshmoyers.com

Summary

Web developer with six years of experience that has managed over 200 websites. Created websites using current web standards and technologies to ensure high quality and usability. Utilized search engine optimization to achieve high search engine rankings on major search engines. Designed mobile-friendly layouts for smartphones and tablets.

Key Qualifications

- PHP5
- HTML5
- CSS3
- Responsive Web Design
- Social Media
- jQuery
- MySQL
- Search Engine Optimization
- XML
- Content Management Systems
- Javascript

Experience

Website Design and Development

- Created and maintained over 200 websites utilizing various web technologies including PHP5, HTML5, XHTML, CSS3, jQuery, Javascript, XML and ASP.NET.
- Developed custom eCommerce websites using PHP5, MySQL, ASP.NET and various content management systems.
- Updated MySQL databases using SQL scripting and PHP web interfaces.
- Used W3C Web Standards to ensure websites were reliable and usable in all major web browsers.
- Designed custom website layouts using Photoshop, Dreamweaver and hand coding.
- Created websites using mobile first, responsive web design.

Search Engine Optimization

- Utilized current SEO techniques to achieve high rankings on major search engines.
- Tracked and improved website search engine rankings using Google Analytics.
- Created content-rich websites to achieve genuine page rankings on major search engines.

Management and Leadership

- Managed and lead up to seven team members, delegating tasks and work to achieve company goals.
- Trained team members in the workplace to perform duties and lead others.
- Ensured team members met all requirements and deadlines on a daily basis.
- Administered task delegation to team members.

Radio Telephone Operation and Communication

- Accountable for over \$1.5 million worth of radio equipment.
- Programmed and maintained various military radio systems.
- Handled sensitive materials and information.
- Verbally communicated large amounts of information between leadership elements.

Employment History

- Security Operations Team Leader, U.S. Army, Fort Campbell, KY, July 2013 – July 2014
- Radio Telephone Operator, U.S. Army, Fort Campbell, KY, March 2011 - July 2013
- Web Developer & IT Administrator, Cole Industries, Inc. – Akron, Ohio - May 2005 – February 2011

Education

- Certificate, Basic Leadership Course, U. S. Army, Fort Campbell, KY, 2014
- Associate of Arts, Web Design and Development – Stark State College, Canton, OH, 2009